ACTION ITEMS

PARKING and TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

8:00 A.M. – February 1, 2018 City Hall – Conference Room A

MEMBERS PRESENT: City Manager, John Bohenko,

City Councilor, Doug Roberts Public Works Director, Peter Rice Deputy Fire Chief, James Heinz Police Captain, Frank Warchol

Members: Harold Whitehouse, Ronald Cypher, Shari Donnermeyer, Mary Lou McElwain and

Ralph DiBernardo

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Parking and Transportation Engineer, Eric Eby

Planning Director, Juliet Walker

Action Items requiring an immediate ordinance during the next Council meeting: None

Temporary Action Items requiring an ordinance during the annual omnibus: Action Items:

VII.A. NO PARKING along the west side of Langdon Street, north of McDonough Street

VIII.A. NO PARKING on Dennett Street within 60 feet of the south side of Hunters Hill Avenue

- 1. Accepted and placed on file meeting minutes from December 7, 2017.
- 2. Accepted and placed on file financial reports: November 30, 2017 and December 31, 2017.
- 3. Public Comment: Eight Speakers: David Rheaume, Mark Johnson, Paul Winkley, Charles McMahon, Deb Watson, Peter Weeks, Angela Lambert and Sharon Spinney.
- (VII.A.) Action Item: Request for NO PARKING on both sides of Langdon Street, north of McDonough Street, by Beth Moreau – VOTED to prohibit parking along the west side of Langdon Street, north of McDonough Street.

5. (VII.B.) **Action Item:** Request to change parking meter zone designation on Portwalk Place, by Portwalk – **VOTED** to table the action item to change parking meter zone designation on Portwalk Place until the new parking garage is operational or as part of the overall Parking Division budget process.

Public Comment. One Speaker: Peter Weeks

- 6. (VII.C.) Action Item: Request to remove meters and parking spaces on north side of State Street between Middle Street and 487 State Street, by Steve Bergeron VOTED to table the action item to remove meters and parking spaces on north side of State Street between Middle Street and 487 State Street until the March 1, 2018 meeting. Staff will report back in 90 days on intersection improvements at Middle Street and State Street.
- 7. (VII.D.) Action Item: Request to eliminate 2-hour time limit on Islington Street between Cornwall Street and Rockingham Street, by Islington Green Condo Association VOTED to table the action item until the new parking garage is operational.
- 8. (VIII.A.) **Action Item:** Report back on request for NO PARKING on Dennett Street at Hunters Hill Avenue, by Cheryl Coviello **VOTED** to restrict parking on Dennett Street within 60 feet of the south side of Hunters Hill Avenue.
- 9. (VIII.B.) Action Item: Report back: Request for NO PARKING on Brewster Street opposite #30 Brewster Street, by Kelly Hurd VOTED to table action item until road construction is finished and report back in July 2018.
- 10. (VIII.C.) **Action Item:** Request by neighborhood to close Echo Avenue from the Turnpike. Update on discussions with NHDOT and business owners **VOTED** to schedule a public meeting with business owners and residents from the Echo Avenue area and include representatives from NHDOT.
- 11. Public Comment: Three Speakers: Jen McCafferty, Will Gatchell, and Charles McMahon
- 12. (X.A.) **Action Item:** Quarterly bicycle and pedestrian accident report No action required by Committee.
- 13. Adjournment At 9:10 a.m., **VOTED** to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted by: Amy Chastain Secretary to the Committee